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ADDENDA #3 
03/11/2016 

 
Question and Answer: 

 
Q1:     On page 14, the RFP requests that in Tab 2 we provide data on “primary participants”, “other key 
professional staff” and “principals”. Later in Tab 4, there is a request for qualifications and experience of “key 
individuals”. Most teams are likely to have a project manager and certain heavily involved task managers. These 
seem to fit your use of the terms “primary participants, principals” and “key individuals”. Most teams ware also 
likely to have task managers and discipline leads that will play a smaller role. These seem to fit your use of the 
terms “other key professional staff”. Is that a reasonable interpretation? And if not, will you please clarify? 
 
A1: Tab 2 is intended for brief biographical data for the primary/key participants (for example:  principal-in-
charge, quality assurance quality control manager, project manager, key discipline or Task Leaders whether 
Prime or Sub consultants. Tab 4 is intended for the remaining key team/task members including sub consultants 
(generally, those shown on a project organization chart beneath the Task Leader). 
  
Q2:  As a follow up to Question 1, we are assuming that you are requesting expected contribution of 
individuals, respective workload, and other major project commitments for the project manager and heavily 
involved team managers/leads. Please confirm.   
 
A2: Yes, and selection criteria emphasizes utilization, commitment and management of the consultant team. 
 
Q3:    Similarly, what information do you need for “other key professional staff”, assuming these people are 
not project managers or task leads. Can this be handled by other major projects commitments of the firms 
involved, along with staffing capacity for the contract?     

 
A3: Yes, there are other tabs and methods available to capture other key professional staff such as; 
organizational charts, example projects, etc.  
 
 
Q4:    Tab 2 (part a.) requests the anticipated project participation/organization for this project. Tab 3 provides 
information on how the project will be organized. What information would you like to see in Tab 2 part a 
compared to Tab 3?  
    
A4:     Tab 2 addressed in responses and tab 3 places emphasis on organization and management of project 
(project organization charts supplemented with approach to management of project; budget, schedule and 
scope).  
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Q5:  Tab 2 (part b) requests major project commitments for principals and firms. What specific information 
do you need for individuals and what do you need for firms? 
 
A5:  Tab 2 (part b) addresses current and projected workload over the anticipated duration of the entire 
project (approximately 36 months) or the relevant project phase (NEPA/Preliminary design; Final design; ROW 
acquisition) of the primary/key participants as defined in Tab 2, whether with the Prime firm or a Sub consultant 
firm. Information about the workload of the firm(s) in general is not needed. 
  
Q6:  What specific biographical data are you looking for in Tab 2? Information like years of experience and 
education or just information about workload and other commitments? 
 
A6:  Tab 2  asks for brief biographical data provide qualifications, experience and education including 
project participation, current and projected workload.  Once again, prepare proposal tab information with 
attention to the selection criteria and point totals. 
 
Q7:  Do 11”x17” size pages count as one page toward the overall page count? 
 
A7: Yes 
 
Q8:  On the second page of Attachment 4, “List of Proposed DBE Bidders, Subcontractors, Suppliers 
(Manufacturers) or Brokers),” you request estimated fee and percentage of work for the prime and subs. Since 
this is a Request for Qualifications and no costs are to be provided, we are uncertain how to respond to the 
request for dollar amounts.  Can you confirm the estimated fee anticipated for this phase of work so that we can 
provide the breakdown? 
 
A8:  We are looking for percentages. 
 

 
End of Addenda #3 
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